
From :सुधीर कु मार शर्मा / Sudhir Kumar Sharma
<dcfo@nfc.gov.in>

Subject : Re: Information about the incident of extinguishers
supplied vide GEMC-511687758128967, Dated-03.02.2021

To : CMED BIS <complaints@bis.gov.in>
Cc : HeadCMED <headcmed@bis.gov.in>

Email CMED BIS

Re: Information about the incident of extinguishers supplied vide GEMC-
511687758128967, Dated-03.02.2021

Tue, Jul 09, 2024 01:23 PM

3 attachments

आदरणीय महोदया / महोदय, Respected Madam / Sir,
The photographs are attached herewith for necessary action.
The female thread ring came out as p pressure reached about 15 bar.

सूचना/आवश्यक कार्रवाई के  लिए प्रतिलिपि अग्रेषित है I Copy forwarded for information/ necessary
action.

सादर /  Regards

सुधीर कु मार शर्मा  / Sudhir Kumar Sharma
उप-मुख्य अग्निशमन अधिकारी / Deputy Chief Fire Officer
नाभिकीय ईधन सम्मिश्र /Nuclear Fuel Complex
भारत सरकार - परमाणु ऊर्जा विभाग / Govt. of India - Dept. of Atomic Energy
ईसीआईएल पोस्ट, हैदराबाद / ECIL Post, Hyderabad-500062
दू रभाष / Ph- 40-27184957/4101/4782,7901298681

From: "CMED BIS" <complaints@bis.gov.in>
To: "SUDHIR KUMAR SHARMA" <dcfo@nfc.gov.in>
Cc: "HeadCMED" <headcmed@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:23:28 AM
Subject: Fwd: Information about the incident of extinguishers supplied vide GEMC-
511687758128967, Dated-03.02.2021

Sir,

This has reference to the trailing mail regarding quality of Fire Extinguishers.

In this regard, we request you to kindly provide us with the photographs of product clearly showing ISI
mark/CM/L No. and the address/contact details of the concerned official where the product under
complaint is available for our inspection.
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The information as requested above may kindly be provided within 7 days so that necessary action
may be initiated at our end.

Regards,
Deepak Lodhwal, Dy. Director/Scientist-C
Complaint Management & Enforcement Dept.
BIS Headquarters

From: "HeadCMED" <headcmed@bis.gov.in>
To: "CMED BIS" <complaints@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:28:54 AM
Subject: Fwd: Information about the incident of extinguishers supplied vide GEMC-
511687758128967, Dated-03.02.2021

From: "CVO BIS" <cvo@bis.gov.in>
To: "HeadCMED" <headcmed@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:20:56 AM
Subject: Fwd: Information about the incident of extinguishers supplied vide GEMC-
511687758128967, Dated-03.02.2021

For required necessary action on the matter.

CVO Sectt

From: "सुधीर कु मार शर्मा / Sudhir Kumar Sharma" <dcfo@nfc.gov.in>
To: spectrafire101@gmail.com, support@spectrafire.in, spectrafire121@gmail.com
Cc: "Technical Information Services" <info@bis.gov.in>, "CVO BIS" <cvo@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 12:56:14 PM
Subject: Fwd: Information about the incident of extinguishers supplied vide GEMC-
511687758128967, Dated-03.02.2021

आदरणीय महोदया / महोदय, Respected Madam / Sir,
The extinguisher was delivered to your site on 08.06.2024.
We haven't received your reply so far i.e. the extinguisher is tested or not. So do needful to
provide the female cap ring of suitable size for the extinguishers supplied against
the attached GeM contract.
The matter is most important because the test report provided by you not having the date of
test also.

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

From: "SUDHIR KUMAR SHARMA" <dcfo@nfc.gov.in>
To: "Spectra Fire" <spectrafire101@gmail.com>
Cc: "M SEENAIAH" <seenaiah@nfc.gov.in>
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 10:40:25 AM
Subject: Information about the incident of extinguishers supplied vide GEMC-
511687758128967, Dated-03.02.2021

आदरणीय महोदया / महोदय, Respected Madam / Sir,

Refer to the attached purchase order and test report.
The extinguishers was received in the moth of April 2021 and deployed by us in December
2021 at various locations on the basis of report submitted by you.

On 25-05-2024 after completion of fire mock drill during debriefing and training, a DCP-6 kg
capacity extinguisher (S No. 228, Mfg-2021 Fire Squad) was operated by an employee in
presence of other employees. After squeezing the handle, the powder not came out through
discharge pipe , after few seconds the cape assembly came out and powder poured on face
through main hole, immediately he has wash the face and send to OHC through Ambulance.
fortunately the operator not get injury because he was well trained he was not afraid and not
leave the handle.This extinguisher was periodically maintained on 26.04.2024 by Fire Service
staff and powder was not settled, it was in loose form.

Immediately we have taken back all fire squad brand(100 nos) extinguishers and carried out
Hydro Pressure Test, it is noticed as pressure gone beyond 10 kg/cm2 approximately the cap
ring slipped from the thread of neck ring. The same incident noticed with 84 nos extinguisher
i.e. main cap ring slipped from the thread. In this condition the extinguisher supplied by you
can not be use.

The matter is most serious and our management asked your response because about 1000
extinguishers recently you have supplied at NFC, Kota(Rajasthan) also and it may be
happened with those extinguishers also.

Your response is immediately required because the extinguishers are not holding the
pressure of 10 kg/cm2 or more. However as per BIS-2190 it shall be hold 35 kg/cm2 for 2.5
minutes and you have also submit the report of same pressure test.

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
दू रभाष / Ph- 40-27184957, 7901298681
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